From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 1/14/2013 12:51:53 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Dr. Phil with Lance? OMG!!

Thanks.

Sure, you can give her a heads up if you’d like. I was going to call her about PG&E’s plans for
their upcoming filing on categorical eligibility (which programs they are thinking of
including). I also was going to see if her team would be interested/willing to talk with us prior
to their filing. She the right person, yah?

You home sick again today? I tried your work line and got no joy.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 12:45 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: Dr. Phil with Lance? OMG!!

Hahahahaha! Excellent. She's 3-1018. Why you gonna call? Can I tell her?

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 12:30 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Dr. Phil with Lance? OMG!!

Dude, you’ve gotta get to a TeeVee tomorrow afternoon and tune in! It’s gonna be awesome. I
hope he brings Floyd out from the green room as a surprise guest ... only to be followed by
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mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.Qovl

Betsy Andreu! Off the hook, yo!

In other more mundane news, could you look up Jan Berman’s number for me? Thanks!

MC

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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